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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Security Committee

SECOM-D-273.
29 August 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, NFIB

25X1 FROM ;| | ]
Chatrman

SUBJECT : National Technical Threat Estimating Guide. %g%]

25X1

25X1 1. This memorandum forwards subject report for the information
of the Board. The report provides the detailed technical backup to
the previously distributed report, National Technical Threat Estimates
1976-1981.

25X1 2. This technical threat estimating guide is intended to
provide TRe basic theoretical and factual foundation necessary to make
sound technical estimates of the technical surveillance threat both for
normal and unusual conditions. The estimating guide is expected to be
used primarily by technical and engineering personnel in the conduct of
detailed technical studies. This guide will also facilitate preparation
of updated technical threat estimates as they become required.

25X1 3. | For additional copies, NFIB members should contact their
representative on the DCI Security Committes's Recoawch nd Development 25X 1
Subcommittee on

25X1

Attachment:
as stated
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Distribution: .
Orig. - Addressee w/att. (20 copies)
1 - IC Registry w/o att.
.1 - SECOM Subj. File w/att.
1 - SECOM Chrono w/o att.
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